

David W. Carr



David Carr is a forensic accountant and valuation analyst experienced in assisting with matters involving bankruptcy, fraud, economic damages, divorce, and partnership disputes.

Mr. Carr performs business valuations for litigation matters, transaction planning, employee stock ownership plans, and estate and gift tax purposes.

Mr. Carr has a background in public accounting, having performed financial statement audits and prepared business and individual tax returns.

Contact

dcarr@thewitherspoongroup.com
443-603-2700

212 W. Main St, Ste. 202C,
Salisbury, MD 21801

Professional Designations

Certified Public Accountant (CPA)
Certified Management Accountant (CMA)
Certified Fraud Examiner (CFE)
Accredited in Business Valuation (ABV)

Education

Bachelor of Science in Accounting
Salisbury University

Professional Memberships

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)
Institute of Management Accountants (IMA)
Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)
American Bankruptcy Institute (ABI)
Association of Insolvency & Restructuring Advisors (AIRA)

Employment History

May 2022 – Present

Sr. Consultant
The Witherspoon Group
Salisbury, MD

Aug. 2021 – Dec. 2023

Principal
SBY Accounting Services
Salisbury, MD

Dec. 2018 – Aug. 2021

Sr. Consultant
KatzAbosch
Timonium, MD